MEMORANDUM

TO: Wetlands Board Members & Staff
Clerk of Council
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Norfolk District
Center for Coastal Resources Management
Marine Resources Commission
Department of Game & Inland Fisheries
Department of Environmental Quality

FROM: Urvi Patel, Wetlands Board Staff Coordinator
DATE: March 7, 2023
RE: March 28, 2023 Hampton Wetlands Board meeting

The Hampton Wetlands Board will conduct a regular meeting on Tuesday, March 28, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.
in Hampton City Council Chambers, 8" floor, City Hall, 22 Lincoln Street, Hampton, Virginia. The Board
will consider during its regular meeting a proposal to utilize a portion of the in lieu of mitigation fund to
continue to support Hampton’s participation in the Virginia Conservation Assistance Program for living
shoreline creation in the upcoming fiscal year.

The package material may be examined in the Community Development Department, 5th floor, City Hall,
22 Lincoln Street, Hampton, Virginia. Should you have questions or require reasonable accommodations
to participate in the meeting, contact Urvi Patel (757) 728-5144, urvi.patel@hampton.gov.
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